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Joshua.Mooney@kennedyslaw.com 

April 24, 2023 

 

 Re: Virtual Realms Co. Ltd  

   

Dear Sir/Madam:   

Our firm represents Virtual Realms Ltd., and we are authorized to issue this takedown 

demand. Data belonging to Virtual Realms, including copyrighted data – specifically, source 

code for its game Warhammer Odyssey (“Data”) - has been unlawfully posted to the RaGEZONE 

forum website. The posting may be found here: 

https://forum.ragezone.com/threads/unity-3d-mobile-pc-

mmorpg-marshland-warrior.1208238/  

Virtual Realms has not and does not authorize this posting of the Data, or any posting of any of 

its data, on RaGEZONE.  

Virtual Realms requests and demands that access to the Data be immediately disabled 

and taken down. Our client requests and demands that RaGEZONE remove the Data  from its 

platform, and that RaGEZONE prohibit and ban from its forum the user that posted the Virtual 

Realms’ Data.  

In order to permit Virtual Realms to protect its rights, including its intellectual property 

rights, our client further requests and demands that RaGEZONE provide account details and all 

other data relating to the account holder(s), account user(s), and account activity to the 

appropriate legal authorities, including the Thai and foreign law enforcement agencies. 

We ask that the takedown and removal of the Data be completed within three (3) 

business days of the data of this letter, and that RaGEZONE promptly confirm compliance with 
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this request and demand. Understand that Virtual Realms reserves all right to pursue any legal 

action for failure to comply with its request and demand, including recovery under the Digital 

Millennium Copyright Act. 

Questions can be directed to me or my colleagues, Daniel Marvin or Pippa Austin. Thank 

you.   

Very truly yours, 

/s/Joshua A. Mooney 

Joshua A. Mooney 

Partner 
for Kennedys  
 
cc: Daniel Marvin, Esquire (daniel.marvin@kennedyslaw.com)  
      Pippa Austin, Esquire (pippa.austin@kennedyslaw.com) 

 

mailto:admin@ragezone.com
mailto:daniel.marvin@kennedyslaw.com
mailto:pippa.austin@kennedyslaw.com

